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Lo fdon  cdols gggae,_daoma LT Fatv nessoser ;é//@%r/m

Z7LY NS Fo7 WL LI 2 ar!a/ % = .c)'fo{é/—
e  and ke PET (rFoAS

W5 GG .7

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time: A/

Out of Service Date/Time; ALi?

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

From: LAMOUREUX, CYLE J SSgt USAF PACAF 354 SFS/CSS <cyle.iamoureux@us.af.mii>

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:55 AM

To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

Cc: JORDAN, JUSTIN R TSgt USAF PACAF 354 SFS/S3FOC; VAUGHN, CHAD S SMSgt USAF
PACAF 354 SFS/S30

Subject: RE: DataMaster Issues

Colleen,

We successfully moved the DataMaster into a separate room. Iran a non-drinking subject test to
completion with no status messages, and ran a VOC to completion.

P'm verifying whether or not the phone number has changed for the scheduled tests.
Thank you for all of your help!

V/R

Cyle

----- Original Message-----

From: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS) [mailto:colieen.obryant@alaska.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:25 AM

To: LAMOUREUX, CYLE J SSgt USAF PACAF 354 SFS/CSS <eyle.lamoureux@us.af.mil>

Cc: JORDAN, JUSTIN R TSgt USAF PACAF 354 SFS/S3FOC <justin.jordan.7@us.af.mil>; VAUGHN,
CHAD S SMSgt USAF PACAF 354 SFS/S30 <chad.vaughn.1@us.af.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: DataMaster Issues

Cyle,
Any luck with moving the instrument and testing for RFI again?
Colleen

----- Original Message--—--

From: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 5:39 PM

To: LAMOUREUX, CYLE J SSgt USAF PACAF 354 SFS/CSS <cyle.lamoureux@us.af.mil>

Cec: JORDAN, JUSTIN R TSgt USAF PACAF 354 SFS/S3FOC <justin.jordan.7@us.af.mil>; VAUGHN,
CHAD S SMSgt USAF PACAF 354 S¥S/S30 <chad.vaughn.1@us.af.mil>

Subject: Re: DataMaster Issues

Could you temporarily move the instrument to a location you know isn’t effected by RFI, maybe an out
of the way office, and run a non-drinking subject test? The room doesn’t need to have a phone line, we’re
just troubleshooting.

Colleen

> On May 24, 2018, at 5:14 PM, LAMOUREUX, CYLE J SSgt USAF PACAF 354 SFS/CSS
<gyle.lamoureux@us.af.mil> wrote:



s
> Colleen,

-

> After attempting to run a non-drinking test, we encountered the same "RFI detected" status message.
There are no radios in the room, however, our Armory is across the hall and they charge radios there
around the clock. Ialse believe our building's radio antenna sits above the room. The only thing I can
fathom is that these are causing the status messages. I am going to sit down with our Operations staff to
discuss moving the DataMaster (once again), to a location further from these areas fo see if it resolves the
problem. If the phone number changes, I will absolutely forward the updated number for scheduled
VOCs.

>

>V/R

e

> CYLE J. LAMOUREUX, SSgt, USAF

> NCOIC, Administrative Support

> 354 Security Forces Squadron

> DSN: 377-1119

>Comm: (907) 371-4226
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